

# Anders Møller Purup Lawyer



Location	Aarhus
Phone	+45 33 34 01 31
Mobile	+45 60 10 16 36
Language	English
Email	anders.purup@dk.dlapiper.com

Anders Møller Purup deals primarily with the administration of enterprises in distress, including bankrupt companies, in-court and out-of-court restructurings as well as advising clients holding an interest in distressed accounts.

Anders is also experienced in litigation related to insolvency law, including litigation regarding avoidance, compensation, managerial liability as well as disqualification.

In addition, Anders specialises in dealing with and administrating companies in compulsory dissolution, advising on resumption, solvent liquidation and mergers of companies.

# Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	2024
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	2021
	Summer School, Fordham University School of Law, New York	
		2021

### Experience

Career highlights	Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024
	Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2021-2024
	Law Student, DAHL Law Firm, 2019-2021
	Student Assistant, Danske Bank, 2018-2019

# Insights

Co-author of "Are the management of a subsidiary entitled to act in the group interest at the expense of the subsidiary's self-interest?" (published in Danish only), Retsvidenskabeligt Tidsskrift (Rettid), a Danish journal of outstanding legal theses, 2021

#### Services



Restructuring models

International Insolvency Law

Bankruptcy litigation

Core insolvency areas

Legal Assistance to Creditors and Mortgagees/Chargees

Insolvency and Restructuring